STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 15, 2019

Kathleen M. Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.O. Box 270

Hartford, C'T 06141-0270

RE: EM-EVER-011-190313e — CI1.&P d/b/a Eversource Energy notice of intent to replace a damaged

energy component at an existing energy facility located at 2 Hoskins Road, Bloomfield, Connecticut.
Dear Ms. Shanley:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the notice of intent to replace a damaged energy
component at an existing energy facility (North Bloomfield Substation), pursuant to Section 16-505-57(a)(1)
of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. The Council hereby acknowledges this replacement of a
damaged energy component with the following condition:

1. Notless than 45 days after completion of construction the Council shall be notified in writing that
construction has been completed;

The modifications are in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j-57(a)(1) of the Regulations
of Connecticut State Agencies as an energy component and associated equipment installed adjacent to a
damaged or inoperable existing energy component and associated equipment in order to maintain continuity
of service.

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Council. Any additional change to this facility will
require explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-37.
Such notice shall include all relevant information regarding the proposed change including electric and
magnetic field levels at the property boundaries and compliance with the Council’s Best Management
Practices for Electric and Magnetic Fields.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Mol —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

c: The Honorable Suzette DeBeatham-Brown, Mayor, Town of Bloomfield
Philip K. Schenck, Jr., Town Manager, Town of Bloomfield
Jose Giner, Director of Planning, Town of Bloomfield
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